## C. MARK HUMBERT

ATTORNEY AT LAW

The Mills Building
220 Montgomery Street, Suite 1068
San Francisco, CA 94104
Telephone: (415) 837-5433 Facsimile: (415) 837-0127
www.humbertlaw.us

www.lifehealthlaw.com

#### C. Mark Humbert

### **Curriculum Vitae**

# Legal Experience:

Trial practice and, including class and mass actions, and client advice and counseling, in the following areas: ERISA welfare and pension benefit claims, ERISA fiduciary issues, non-ERISA governmental benefit plans, life, disability and health insurance claims, United States Department of Labor benefit plan investigations, managed health care, benefit plan service provider disputes, reinsurance claims, real estate litigation, general commercial litigation, and financial services disputes. Substantial appellate experience before California Court of Appeal and Ninth Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals. Admitted to practice before the United States Supreme Court.

AV-rated by Martindale-Hubbell. Designated a Northern California "Superlawyer" in the area of Employee Benefits.

### **ADR Experience:**

Substantial experience as neutral in arbitration and mediation of ERISA, life, health & disability insurance matters, general business, financial services and other commercial disputes. Have arbitrated numerous matters through the American Arbitration Association, the American Health Lawyers Association, and independently. Have mediated numerous matters through the Mediation Panel and Early Neutral Evaluation Panel of the United States District Court for the Northern District of California, and privately. Trained extensively in ADR by AAA and ADR Unit of USDC, Northern District of California. Member of the Mediation Society, San Francisco. Panel Member on the Kaiser Arbitration Panel.

Page 2 C. MARK HUMBERT

#### **Bar Admissions:**

Admitted to the Bar: California, 1983; Northern (1983), Central (1984), Eastern (1984) and Southern (1999) Districts of California; U. S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, 1984; U.S. Supreme Court, 1990. Admitted *pro hac vice*, for jury trial before U.S. District Court for District of Nevada, 1997-1998, and before United States District Court for the District of Utah, 2001 to present.

# Professional Associations:

American Bar Association (Tort and Insurance Practice Section: Employee Benefits Committee, Chair, 2002-2003; CLE Program Chair for Midwinter Meetings 1995-2000; CLE Program Chair for Annual Meeting 2000; Life Insurance Committee, Member; Health and Disability Insurance Committee, Member; Health Section, Member; Litigation Section, Member), ABA Joint Committee on Employee Benefits, Member, 2001-2004); Western Pension and Benefits Conference, Former Member; San Francisco Bar Association, ADR Committee; Member American Health Lawyers ADR Panel; Member, San Francisco Mediation Society. Fellow, American Bar Foundation.

**Education:** 

Boalt Hall Law School, University of California at Berkeley (J.D., 1983); New College, Sarasota, Florida (B.A., 1979).

**Work History:** 

Partner, Green & Humbert, 2004-2013; Partner, Pohls & Humbert, 2000-2004; Partner, Fleming & Phillips LLP, 1997-2000; Partner, Arnelle, Hastie, McGee, Willis & Greene, 1993-1997; Attorney, Seyfarth, Shaw, Fairweather & Geraldson, 1989-1993; Attorney, Adams, Duque & Hazeltine, 1986-1989; Attorney, Hall, Henry, Oliver & McReavy, 1983-1986.

Clients:

Current and past clients include Anthem Blue Cross, Health Services & Benefit Administrators, Inc., Marilyn Burns Education Associates (ESOP), Associated Materials, Inc., Regents of the University of California, UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company, Americo Life Insurance Company, Loyalty Life Insurance Company, The Swig Company, Post-Montgomery Associates (owners of the Crocker Galleria in San Francisco), California State Employees Association (CSEA), Fidelity Investments, City of Walnut Creek and City of Costa Mesa (retiree medical benefits issues), ICMA Retirement Corporation (governmental benefits issues), BrandSource (benefits counsel), Tribeca Real Estate Partners, SwissRe Life America, Inc., Assurant Corporation, the Aegon Companies (including Transamerica Life & Annuity Insurance Company and Peoples Benefit Life Insurance Company), and Unum Life Insurance Company.